

From: Stephan Mehr
Sent: Thur 3/28/2013 5:07:13 PM
Subject: UP Express - Update Ridership Forecasts - GTAA passenger forecasts

Alex:

As you know and I had mentioned at the last GTAA Product Design meeting, SDG is starting their work on updating the UP Express Ridership Forecast. Jim Richards will be leading the team from SDG, and he and I just chatted via telephone. He would like to contact the GTAA sometime next week to get updated passenger forecasts and ask any other pertinent questions relative to forecasts. His last contact person was Marc Turpin.

Could you please coordinate with Ali to confirm whom SDG can be in contact with?

Thanks

Stef

Stephan A. Mehr, P.Eng.

Director Business Planning

Office: +1.416.369.5758

Mobile: +1.416.518.1858

stephan.mehr@upexpress.com



Union Pearson Express

20 Bay Street, Suite 600,

Toronto, ON M5J 2W3

www.upexpress.com

A Division of METROLINX